
From: Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com [mailto:Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2016 9:52 PM 
To: sydney@fwc.gov.au; AMOD 

Cc: Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com; gunzburg@bigpond.net.au 
Subject: AM2014/67 - CMIEG v APESMA - Form F52 Order Requiring Production of Documents etc to 

the Fair work Commission [BD-CM.30002560.02-3000-0722] 

 
 

Dear Registrar 

 

AM2014/67 - 4 yearly review of modern awards – Black Coal Mining Industry 

Award – redundancy pay cap 

 

We confirm we act for the Coal Mining Industry Employer Group. 

 

We refer to the Order Requiring Production of Documents etc. to the Fair Work 

Commission issued on 3 August 2016 (Order) (attached), and the email from the 

Associate to Vice President Hatcher of 17 August 2016 granting an extension to the time 

for answering item 5 of the Order.  

 

We attach documents in answer to item 5 of the Order. 

 

We note that documents in answer to items 1 to 4 of the Order were provided by email 

on 17 August 2016. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Trent Sebbens 

Counsel 
trent.sebbens@ashurst.com 

Ashurst 

D: +61 2 9258 6313 | M: +61 447 643 090 

 

  

Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia  

T: +61 2 9258 6000 | F: +61 2 9258 6999 | DX 388 Sydney 

www.ashurst.com | Global coverage 

  

175 years IN AUSTRALIA Read more 

AUSTRALIAN LAW FIRM OF THE YEAR 2016 Read more 

 

mailto:Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com
mailto:Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com
mailto:sydney@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com
mailto:gunzburg@bigpond.net.au
mailto:%20trent.sebbens@ashurst.com
http://www.ashurst.com/
http://www.ashurst.com/offices
https://www.ashurst.com/about-ashurst.aspx?id_Content=12844
https://www.ashurst.com/media-item.aspx?id_Content=13007&expandOfficeList=true&id_queryContent=&showDeals=true

